

HYUNGPIL PARK

+86 15344388972
Hyungpil Park
kukulin.tain@hotmail.com

IT & Software, Computer, Automation
Education, Game Localization, Subtitling
Finance, Legal, Medical, General Social

ABOUT ME

My professional background is in Electronics engineering, but I also have a great interest in various fields including Computers, IT and Automation, and Legal, Medical device, Healthcare, Finance and so on. I have 9 years of development experience in a specialized technology development company and 6 years of translation experience as a freelancer, including translations of technical and engineering documents as well as documents in various fields.

PROFILE

Native Language : Korean
Language Pairs : English to Korean
Software : SDL Trados, memoQ
Rate (USD/word) : Trans 0.04 ~ 0.1 Review 0.03 ~ 0.06

EXPERIENCE

Technical

- 15th ACM SIGGRAPH Asia Conference and Exhibition on Computer Graphics and Interactive Techniques (8k words)

Patent

- Device for neutralizing the transmission of electromagnetic waves by electromagnetic shielding (2.5k)

Legal

- IOWA DRIVER'S LICENSE MANUAL (20k)
- Investment and Shareholders' Agreement, LAURENT LEVY and ... (21k)

Finance

- North Korea on the Blockchain (for Delivery)
- U.S. Currency Education Program

Education

- Child Background Information Questionnaire (5.8k)
- SPEECH AND LANGUAGE EVALUATION, Arlington Public Schools Gibbs School (5.7k)

Game, Website Localization

- Football Cup – World
- Red Hat OpenShift Practice Builder Program (10k)

Medical

- Acute Ischemic Stroke: Disease Landscape
- Best Practices in Clinical Trials, Novotech
- Blue Cross Global@, Accessing Care
- AcuraBio Appoints Talented Senior Executives to Drive Global Growth Program
- Dialysis equipment
- <https://www.newswire.co.kr/newsRead.php?no=959675>

CAREER

Maxim Integrated
2009 - 2015
Wireless Device Developing Department

INVENTEC
2016 - 2018
Production Data Management Team

Freelancer
2018 ~

EDUCATION

National Taipei University
2006 – 2009
Bachelor of Electronic Engineering

Institute of Computer and Communication Engineering
2011 – 2013
Masters in Communication Engineering